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MEMORANDUM

TO: CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) & OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES
FROM: PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

DATE: AUGUST 1, 2023

RE: MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

The first Public Hearing of the CAC for the Year 50 — 2024 CDBG Program Year will be held on
Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Executive Conference Room at Cleveland Heights
City Hall or online via Zoom by clicking: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/89830302185. If you are unable
to attend, please call Brian lorio at (216) 291-4845 or email biorio@clevelandheights.gov. in
advance of the meeting so that your absence can be recorded as excused.

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL
2. PUBLIC COMMENT
3. YEAR 50 (FY 2023) CDBG APPLICATION HEARING

CITY OF CLEVELAND HEIGHTS — PUBLIC WORKS

HEIGHTS EMERGENCY FOOD CENTER

OPEN DOORS ACADEMY

CHUH LIBRARY — COVENTRY PEACE PARK

HOME REPAIR RESOURCE CENTER

CITY OF CLEVELAND HEIGHTS — HOUSING PRESERVATION

CITY OF CLEVELAND HEIGHTS - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF CLEVELAND HEIGHTS - FAIR HOUSING, CD ADMIN AND PLANNING

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
5. NEW BUSINESS

¢ Cuyahoga County Community Development Supplemental Grant
6. ADJOURNMENT
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(216) 291-4444 FAX: (216) 291-2064


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89830302185
mailto:biorio@clevelandheights.gov

